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MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: May 18, 2022 

TO:  Franklin Planning Board 

FROM: Department of Planning and Community Development 

RE: 120 Constitution Blvd 

Site Plan Modification 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Applicant has submitted Site Plans for Endorsement for 120 Constitution Blvd Plan 

Modification that included adding additional parking spaces. 

 Applicant has added the Certificate of Vote to front page of the plans. 

 A special Condition included the following: 

o Prior to endorsement of the plans, the applicant shall provide a signed illicit 

discharge compliance statement to maintain compliance with the stormwater 

standards – Applicant has submitted and is included in this packet. 
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Illicit Discharge Compliance Statement   

To the best of my knowledge no illicit discharges currently exist on the site and no future 
illicit discharge will be allowed, including wastewater discharges and discharges of 
stormwater contaminated by contact with process wastes, raw materials, toxic pollutants, 
hazardous substances, oil, or grease. 

 

 

           

Signature of Property Owner     Date 

  

 

4/6/22
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